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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA

From: Marg Stewart, CCC representative

Subject: Elimination of RDA treatment for “names not conveying the idea of ...”

CCC supports simplifying RDA instructions to eliminate the concept of “names not
conveying the idea of ...” and offers the following comments.

Change 10

CCC recommends deleting the examples Elks (Fraternal order) and New England
Invitational Tournament (Hockey) at 11.13.1.1 because it is not evident that the qualifier
is needed to distinguish identical names.

CCC also recommends retaining and revising the Fusion examples, and to move the
Niagara examples that were deleted under Change 11 (at 11.13.1.2) to the examples list at
11.13.1.1.

Proposed revision for examples at 11.13.1.1:

EXAMPLE

National Gallery of Art (Nigeria)
National Gallery of Art (U.S.)
Fusion (Organizatien—Brighton, England)

Fusion (Organizatien—Chichester, England)
Center for the Study of Man (Smithsonian Institution)

Blackfoot Mining and Milling Company (1885-1905)
Elizabeth (Schooner : 1846-1855)
Georgia (Republic)
Bagua (Peru : Province)
land Invitational Hockey:
National and Household Food Security Workshop (2003 : Lusaka, Zambia)
European Society for Neurochemistry. Meeting (11th : 1996 : Groningen,
Netherlands)

Niagara (Passenger ship)
Niagara (Whaling ship)



